

Discussed J-music situation: Jrock or Jjazz? Cover bands?
we're leaning towards J-jazz ... maybe ~~to~~ the Battle of the Bands.
one or the other.

Looked at Bylaws.

We need a FAQ on the website. why not the cons, etc.

Dave's new con chart.

Board

Chair- Anthony
V. chair- EIT
Treas- Stephanie
Secr Dave

Discussed doing stuff for Coppercon.

Approved Bylaws 5-0-0.

CON
MEMBERSHIP

Jazz base
base
COPPER
LIGHT BULBS

9.25/0
2:35 pm

Stephanie not here.

Anthony read a statement declaring that he wants to take over A2 and make some changes. (Attached.)

This is a result, in part, of lack of communication from convention management and the resultant growth in rumors and such.

There was much discussion of this.

There is general agreement that we need to communicate with the committee much more.

There is not agreement on Anthony taking back over.

Dave offered ~~to~~ Anthony Vice-Chair for A2, Anthony is not interested in such a move.

There was more internal A2 stuff.

Discussed membership meetings. Decided to hold them at 5pm before concom meetings. Jason, Elf, 4-0-0

3:55, 4-0-0